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Right or Wrong? 

1. During an interval of play with team A entitled to the next alternating possession throw-in, a technical foul is 

committed by coach B. The following period begins with the administration of the penalty for the coach B technical 

foul. Shall team A continue to be entitled to the throw-in in the next alternating possession situation? 

2. During the final two minutes of the 4th period A4 committed a basket interference violation. Before the ball is at the 

disposal of a team B player for the resulting throw-in, coach A requests a time-out. Shall the time-out be grant-ed? 

3. A violation is committed for illegally re-turning the ball to the backcourt. Shall the resulting throw-in be administered 

at the centre line extended, opposite the scorer’s table? 

4. After the ball has been legally tapped on the jump ball, the scorer notifies the referee that a team A player is 

participating who was not among the starting five players of his team. Shall that player be substituted at the first 

opportunity and the player who was designated as a starter enter the game? 

5. With the ball in team A’s backcourt and eighteen seconds remaining in team A’s 24-second period, play is 

interrupt-ed because of an injury to an official. When play resumes, shall team A be given a new 24-second period? 

6. While the ball is in the air on a successful last free-throw by A2, A4 and B4 commit a double foul. Shall play resume 

with an alternating possession throw-in? 

7. A three-second violation is committed by A2, after which a fighting situation involving members from both team 

benches occurs. Shall play resume with a throw-in by team B? 

8. A final free-throw by A2 does not touch the ring or enter the basket. Shall play resume with a team B throw-in at the 

free-throw line extended? 

9. B3 commits an unsportsmanlike foul against A3 who is injured and must be replaced by substitute A6. May any team 

A player who was on the playing court at the time of the A3 injury attempt the resulting free-throws? 

10. On a throw-in of A4 from the endline in his frontcourt, the ball bounces into the team A backcourt without touching a 

player in the frontcourt and goes out-of-bounds. Has a violation been committed by team A for illegally returning the 

ball to the backcourt? 

 

ANSWERS 

1. Yes (Art. 12) 

2. Yes (Art. 18) 

3. No (Art. 30) 

4. No (Art. 7, FIBA Interpretation) 

5. Yes (Art. 50) 

6. No (Art. 35) 

7. Yes (Art. 39) 

8. Yes (Art. 43) 

9. No (Art. 43) 

10. No (Art. 17) 

 


